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Mr David Hogan 
Senior Engineer En\ ironment 
Offaly County Council 
h a s  an Chontae 
Charle\.ille Road 
T u  I la nio l e  
C O  (I)ffal\. 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan Eire 

T +353 53 916 0600 
F +353 53 916 0699 
E info@epa ie 
W w e p a  ie 

Dear MI- Da\ id Hogan 

In accoi-dance \x . i th  i'u-ficlc 34 0 1  the \\'astc hlanageiiieiit (Liccnsing) Regulations. the ,Agency hereby 
notifies you of its decision to grant a i-e\.ised waste licence to Offaly County Council. subject t o  
conditions, in respect of a facility at Den-yclure Landfill. Dei-i-yclui-e and Killeigli. Tullainore. Co. Offal!,. 
Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

This decision was made following consideration of the objection and technical committee report to the 
Agency's proposed decision in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2010 and related 
Regulations. The objections, technical committee report and associated documents are available to xiew 
on our website at www.epa.ie. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence. WOO29-03. in any future communication 111 respect 
of same and include an original and t\vo copies of all items in the correspondence. 

You will be contacted 111 duz course by an inspector in the Office of Environmental Enforcement. 
En\ironmental Protection Agency. nho \\ ill discuss the iinpleiiientatioii of the conditions of the licence. 

European Waste Catak,gz_l!c 9Ld Hazardous Waste List 

The European Waste Catalogue and Hazai-dous Waste List IS  a consolidated document designed to ease 
the task of classifyin? waste and hazardous waste and undei-standing the legislation associated with the 
classification of waste and hazardous ix'aste. I t  ma). be used 111 classifying all \\astes and hazardous 
wastes I t  is available to do\\nload fi-on1 the ,4geiicy's \wbsite at - 

Yours sincerely. 



ppr 

iur 

I Ervironmental Protection A g e n q  
:r> [ , I - , " ' ,  ;, riili:  . ,<;,, ' .. ,- . -5 I,.r 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
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Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loth Garman, Eire 

T +353 53 916 0500 
F 1353 53 916 059 
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M a i l  1890 33 5 5  99 

Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of objections to the proposed decision on 
a review of a waste licence for Offaly County Council in respect of a facility at I>ei-rq'clui-c 
Landfill, Tullamore, Co. Offaly 

Dear Mr Hogan. 
I refei to the objection to the Agency'\ proposed decision 011 the above lefclcnccd I C \  I C U  ot 'I 

waste licence 

I am to notify you in accordance 1il:ith the pro\isions o f  Article 33( 1 )  of the Regulatioiis that it 
will iiot be possible because of the comple.uit)J and nature of the infoniiatioii to be considel-ed 
in the detennination o f  the objectioli, to cai-i-~. out tlic pi-ocedur-es for the coiisideratioii of thc 
objection v,,ithin the period speciiied i n  the Regulations 

I ani also to ail\ ise that the ,4genc!, intends to complete the consider-ation of the objection 
hefore 21 July 20 IO. 

The Agency intends t o  issuc its decis~on on  the i-e\rie\\ 1wfi)r.e the specified clate. and \\ i l l  take 
all reasonable steps to ensure that there ai-e no a\ oidablt: delays in making its decision. 

Ann Kehoe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licerising 8r Resource Use 


